
Monica Allen - NOAA Federal


From: Monica Allen - NOAA Federal


Sent: Monday, September 9, 2019 7:56 AM


To: Craig McLean - NOAA Federal


Cc: Keli Pirtle - NOAA Federal; Mike Walker - NOAA Federal


Subject: Fwd: Dorian nasty gram Re: Realtime Met Obs


Good morning Craig,


I am forwarding this to you for awareness and ccing Mike and Keli who are acting while I am away on


leave. Thank you for your message sent early this morning.


Sincerely


Monica


---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Margaret Lansing - NOAA Federal <margaret.lansing@noaa.gov>


Date: Mon, Sep 9, 2019 at 7:34 AM


Subject: Dorian nasty gram Re: Realtime Met Obs


To: Gregory Lang - NOAA Federal <gregory.lang@noaa.gov>


CC: Jesse Feyen - NOAA Federal <jesse.feyen@noaa.gov>, Monica Allen - NOAA Federal


<monica.allen@noaa.gov>


Thanks for calling this to our attention Greg,


I've copied Monica Allen who oversees OAR Communications for awareness. GLERL won't respond.


Margaret


On Sun, Sep 8, 2019 at 8:41 AM Gregory Lang - NOAA Federal <gregory.lang@noaa.gov> wrote:


This is concerning. I’m passing it along. I do not intend to reply.


—Greg


---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Carl Devon < >


Date: Sun, Sep 8, 2019 at 8:38 AM


Subject: Realtime Met Obs


To: <gregory.lang@noaa.gov>


You can no longer be trusted, you trump cocksuckers. How can you suck trump dick and like like that?


Shame on you. Burn in hell, you fucking white niggers.  Fuck your lying white niggers assholes. You sold out


any respect or trust I had in you. You're supposed to be fucking SCIENTISTS, AND NOW YER A LYING WHITE


NIGGER tRUMP DICK SUCKER, COWARDLY FUCKIN PUSSIES.  KEEP LYING, MOTHERFUCKERS. TERRY MATA


CHOOT, WHITE NIGGER LYING TRUMP. SHARPIE IS YOUR NEW PRACTICE, ALL THE WORK YOU PUT IN TO


BECOME A SCIENTIST AND YOU FUCK IT OFF TO SUCK TRUMPdick, because you are COWARDS. FUCK


YOU, NOAA. DONT CONTACT ME. I WILL SPIT I YOUR DEAD FACES.


--

Gregory Lang NOAA/GLERL Sent from Gmail Mobile


(b)(6)

mailto:margaret.lansing@noaa.gov
mailto:gregory.lang@noaa.gov
mailto:jesse.feyen@noaa.gov
mailto:monica.allen@noaa.gov
mailto:gregory.lang@noaa.gov
mailto:gregory.lang@noaa.gov


YOU, NOAA. DONT CONTACT ME. I WILL SPIT I YOUR DEAD FACES.


--

Gregory Lang NOAA/GLERL Sent from Gmail Mobile


--
Margaret Lansing


Chief of Information Services


National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration


Great Lakes Environmental Research Laboratory


4840 South State Rd. |  Ann Arbor, MI 48108


734-741-2210 |  margaret.lansing@noaa.gov


www.glerl.noaa.gov


Follow us on:


   

Sign up to receive our eNews!


--

Monica Allen


Acting Director of Communications for NOAA Research


and Director of Media Relations for NOAA Research


301-734-1123 (office),  (cell)

Twitter: @MAllenNOAA


monica.allen@noaa.gov
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